Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: FW: LEE'S HI-TECH ENTERPRISE CO.,LTD, FCC ID: LWN9312F24,Assessment NO.: ANO5T4463, Notice#2-
-Updated(0128)

From: daphne_liang@ccsemc.com.tw [mailto:daphne_liang@ccsemc.com.tw]

Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2005 11:05 PM

To: Helen Zhao

Cc: lucy_tsai@ccsemc.com.tw; Mike Kuo

Subject: ??: FW: LEE'S HI-TECH ENTERPRISE CO.,LTD, FCC ID: LWN9312F24,Assessment NO.: ANO5T4463, Notice#2--Updated
(0128)

Dear Helen:

Sorry for my late reply as just finished the discussing with our client.
Please find the belowing reply~

Best Regards,

Daphne Liang / ? ? ? 1/28/2005
Certification Team Leader/ R&D and Certification Dept.

----- Oiginal Message-----

From Conpliance Certification Services [mailto: hzhao@csent. coni
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2005 1:44 PM

To: Hel en Zhao

Subj ect: LEE'S H -TECH ENTERPRI SE CO., LTD, FCC I D: LWN9312F24,
Assessnment NO.: ANO5T4463, Noti ce#2

Question #1: The test report indicated that there are nodel series in the filing. The nodel

di fference table shows sone are using doubl e speed pushbotton: 3003. 0451, sone are using single
speed pushbotton: B3w 4050. But the test report does not show that both types of button have
been investi gat ed.

Ans: Please find the attached for updated: F24_Report ( FRF) 0128 _TX.

Question #2: What did "2 patterns" of duty cycle in the report refer to? Please explain. If two
patterns were find in a conplete period, please provide new duty-cycle plots to show the

conpl ete period, the period of pattern #1 and nunber of pattern #1, the period of pattern #2
and nunber of pattern #2, respectively. Please do duty cycle factor cal cul ati on.

Ans: Please find the attached for updated: F24_Report (FRF) 0128 TX

Question #3: Based upon FCC15.35(a), "For pul se nodul ated devices with a pul se-repetition
frequency of 20 Hz or less and for which Cl SPR quasi - peak nmeasurenents are specified,
conpliance with the regul ations shall be denobnstrated using neasuring equi pment enploying a
peak detector function, properly adjusted for such factors as

pul se desensitization, using the sanme neasurenment bandw dths that are indicated for Cl SPR
quasi - peak neasurenents." However, the test report indicated that the average val ues were
obt ai ned usi ng neasuri ng equi pnent enpl oying an average detector function. Please re-subnit the
average val ues from peak values and duty-cycle factor (from question #2).

Ans: Please find the attached for updated: F24_Report (FRF) 0128 _TX

Question #4: Based upon FCC15.231(b)(2), the limts on the field strength of emi ssion, as shown
in the above table, based on the average val ue of the neasured em ssions. Please correct
section 3.6 accordingly.

Ans: Please find the attached for updated: F24_Report (FRF) 0128 TX
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Question #5: Please correct error on page 28 (center frequency in the tables) of the test
report.

Ans: Please find the attached for updated: F24_Report (FRF) 0128 TX

Question #6: The nodel difference table in the test report does not indicate clearly
Transmitter key and Nunbers & Spec. of F24-10D, it said "sanme". If it is the sane as F24, then
it should use 10 doubl e-speed push-buttons and one START key, but the schematics of F24-10D
i ndi cated otherwi se, there are totally 11 doubl e-speed push-buttons and one START key. Pl ease
expl ai n.
Ans: After checked with our client,please see nmy follow ng explain

This transmtter key and nunbers & Spec. of F24-10 is sane as F24;when you saw t he

schemati ce
of F24-10D indicated the otherwise,| think that one is "F1".After checked, This is an

usel ess
function key! So there are no any problens with that.

Question #7: FCC ID | abel format shows a nmuch wi der |abel than the device. Please revise.
Ans: Please find the attached for updated: F24_Label Location(TX)0128

Question #8: The first page of External photos exhibit shows a second device other than the
EUT. Pl ease explain what that is. Please renove it fromthe External Photos exhibit.

Ans: Please find the attached for updated: F24_Ext Phot o( FCC) 0128 TX

Question #9: The antenna specification shows the frequency range is from 428.5-438. 5MHz. Pl ease
nodi fy form 731 and test report to show the consistent operating frequency range.
Ans: Please find the attached for updated frequecny reange(428.5-438.5VHz) : F24_Report ( FRF)

0128_TX.

Best Regards,
Hel en Zhao

The itens indicated above nmust be subnitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee.

Al so, please note that partial responses increase processing tinme and should not be submtted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address
listed bel ow the nane of the sender

1/28/2005



